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~ Dr. Jeman B, Bhoada, Archiving
The Netlonal Archiwes
Yeskington, B.0,

Bess Pr, Rhaeds,

I note the unduly long time in which there kas beer no responss ofx
any nature from you ar » suwaber of sutsianding requests * kaver made,

You have foken exception to some of the things 1 have seid sdout te
David Ferrie maVerisl and heve donied ma s copy of the liast of ocuments relse
%ing to him that I teld you bad been msde. You bave; in foet, denied agy such
113t was mede, 1 told you %ha et the time Perrie was {n the news I had been
1014 othervise by Mr. ¥axton Tobmsen, Who sleo gave me » List of ¥bet had Demn
relsesed reisting to Ferrvie.l ncve mislsld thst liet,

1 beliewe I also %0l yeu thet news secount of the sime would con®m
wiat 1 snid.

I heve picvofiln coples of two mtories by Sen Bokex$sen {a the New
York Times of Febwrusry 24 snd 25, 1907, poges Z4 and B8, rempsotivoly. I rege
Yot thay are tao msll %o permit 1egiblu copying. Eowever, I sz-ume thy are
readily awaillable tc you. Tou w1l £ind thess stories relsts tie release by
e Arebives of 16 relevant pugen snd report the wiihhelding of sbouy 40 others,
at FEI oxder. It is elso reporsed %het My, Johmaon "pulled” this infermation
"together”, in response o request frou the New Orlsens repsrs.

A% your asugreation, I 4ld sxamine your Ferrie flles. There ie notiling
in them thet in any ways sugsasta "hat is have rejorted. It is Inevisedle thds
& lating was mede. Thase stories also recound tust you had raquested the YBX
%0 relesss =hat was still olemsified, sgsin besring very much on vhetber or mot
there war s 11st. Could you ask the FEI %o deslassify vhat you 414 net mcim

Thamse stories furthsr refar %6 Sesret Servies interviswe with ranh-.
There are fo wuch repords in wiai you mels avellslble to S, Thees sre dirveatly
gaoted 19 the story. If you have such reports, X would like coples of them. X
8lsc renew ay regquest for & ¢o-y of the list of documents relatisg to Fercle
and T edd s recuest fur the communication to ths FEI relsting to thelr declsesi-
fieatinx and sny reply. ;

I hops 1% 42 not agnin » !‘aﬁi‘iw %o hops this mr te reclied %o
" within o reasanadle iime.

Bincersly,

Harold Zalsberg
ee! Mr, ‘hemas Xelley, SBecres Service
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4/12/10
Mr, Tem Nslley, Assimtent Dirsator

U8 Baeret Servies ‘

Veshington, 9.0,
Peer m'. Kolliy.

Enxclosed 13 @ eopy of ay toﬁny’: letisr %o the Avchivist relsting
$o tiae ¥aprreu Comud seion Perrie @ocuments,

Sinee nmm to you last wek, i pavs hemrd mthua from tie

' 1 o awm at the passinnty um the ﬂma is In error in mﬁm
Senrat Service repsrig oF moy heve confumsed those »f the Secret Bervice and
e FEI. I em slse awere of the possible Intsrprets$ion of this raporting thet
your agency suppiied some of the informetien te the Timms.

You mry not be mwars of 1t, but I am the Tirst tn Rave "diecoversd”
ana written steut Ferrie, At our eonferencs, you asy reesll I <413 ssk you
about dim end Searet Service knowledge of him, ete, I Rave besn trying %o
obiatn what I believe i» impreperly withield of the Terria neterin), ant for a
long $ime. During this tine I bove Deent mede folee promises by moxe goveriment
offieials, inchuding on tssigtent Attorney Geners) of the United “tetes. ‘nens
f1lex sre svellsble %o you should you desirs to seo them, Recently I hzve sgain
taken this up with the Department of Justice, looking to teking whetewsr steps
mey e poseidle to obtaln this materisl,

: !
I haw conducted whet, for ¢ writer, is 2 rether extessive inwmstiga~

tien of Terrie. Again, 17 1t intereste you, you msy sec whet I have. But Y
EBxOre you thers ip virtuslly ne frcet of his persencl life ond 1is cherester
thet is not public apé well-Imoewn, lsrgely published, Thiz ia also true ef thooes
with viiem ke Badt relsticnshipe. Eome of thin i recorded in various legal pro-
cordings. 25 s vatter of feet, the reletionship Ystveen Forrie apc others hss

on wary wal)l publiclived, inecluding in s book snd in its serislizstion, by
{{1ton Brensr, attorsey for severs) of the men who sre smong the subjscts of
$he still-withheld FHI reporte.

S0, I am writing to eax for copies of uny such Secret Servics data.
I bave the Jack Neriin interview shet wes se well snd I $idnk so improperly
padlicized by the coversmens ¥Wien tas Gurrison atory wroke. The Arehilves asopy
is olase to 11lagidle. If you Bave anything of this charscter, 1 would ask not
only that you provids it to the Apphives, 1f 1t is nos there, but, i ik the
htmry with watch you =re Row familier, tiet you seud me coples ssparsisly.

h:.s ie in no wey improper sud ab the very worst 1i wuld ssve gonsidersble time.

Sincerely,

Harold Teisberg
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